

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES



February 1, 2016

Board of Zoning Adjustment
DC Office of Zoning
441 4th Street NW
Suite 200S
Washington, DC 20001

RE: Francis Stevens Education Campus
2425 N Street, NW - Washington, DC 20037
BZA Application Number 19172
BZA Hearing Postponement

Dear Board of Zoning Adjustment:

The intent of this letter is to request a postponement of the BZA hearing scheduled for tomorrow; Tuesday February 2, 2016 at 9:30AM for the Francis Stevens Education Campus; BZA Application #19172. DGS is coordinating with DCRA in addressing its concerns and assuring that the project is in compliance with its regulation. In the interim the subsequent hearing is requested to be rescheduled in 4 weeks. Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Richard Moore, CCM

DGS Project Manager
Capital Construction Division
DC Department of General Services